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ations and ren & gquarry boerding house nearby. After the shut-down of the s
quarry they maintained a permanent residence at ERI-1621 and pursued com-
mercial fishing. The tuilder was Jack Sennish, born on Kelleys Island in
TR ROl E LTS TREWILS the two cther buildings associated with the Ser-
nish family: the family homestead on the east and the former winery/rocming
nouse run by Elko Sennish on the west. These three houses are at the top
glopes to the south and the fertile valley floor.
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15257 grew up in the house just to the east (ERI-1621) built by his father,
juarry foreman, Elko Sennish in ¢. 1902. With the closing of the guarries,
Jack left the islanéd to seek work on the mainland, but returned to the
family home for vacations. In 1947 he retired to the islané and built his
new home, For many years he worked as an independent commercisl fisherman.
ie owned his own btoat and later tock out charter parties of sport fishermen
{e served as Mayor in 1965-66, and was the island agent for the sale of
propane gas.
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PTHEECIE TATRL AF TNV WEUEY nhas been modified through
the vears as its use reflects changes in the occupations
of its cwners from viticulture through quarryinz to
tourism. It was built as a winery and residence by
Cscar Dean between 1866 when tax records indicate he

e

B AT SR Psloping to the south with

its rear cellar entrance 2t ground level. The former

. u$

46. Pregared
& Betty Fape
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tress house was located to the southwest and a barn to
the southeast of the house, both being cemolished in
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£E¥Prased the land from William D. Kelley, and 1870 when the Census of
that year shows him living in and owning this property.

Dean was born in Rockport, Ohic where his fazmily and that of the Kelleys
with whom he was related had moved from l‘assachusetts. He caze to the
island c. 1850, probably at the suggestion of his sister, Marcellm, the
second wife of William D. Kelley, He lived first with them in their home
at the north end of Division St., working as the island's mail carrier,
ard helping with the Kelley vinyards which stretched south and west through
neardy Sweet Valley., In 1866, about the time his brother-in-law moved to
als "city" lot, he purchased & ac, of Kelley's vineyards, probably buildd
inz his winery soon after.

In 1290 Andrew Stoll purchased the land and winery, cperating it apparently
alenz with his salcon on Division St. (SRI-1614), C. 1902 Elko Sennish
tcuzht the land and built his home on the two acres toardering Division
5t. (See ERI-1621). Kr. Sennish was 2 foremar at the North Quarry. He
ajapted the winery for a rooming house for the quarry workers. It was
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0.H.S. Oscar Dean Winery/ Andy Stoll House

&4, (cont'd.)

Zlko's son, Jack (See ERI-1655), who removed the thiré floor from the
old winery buildinz in 1934, converting it to a single fanily resi-
dence which is rented to summer visitors.

kL,
(Cont'd.)

©.1935. East of this house is the modern home of Esther Sennish,
widow of Jack, (ERI-1€65), and further to the east is the original
Zlko Sennish house (ERI-1521)., To the south is the region known as
Sweet Valley, once noted for its rich vineyards. North across Titus
Road, now h{dden by a dense growth of hardwood trees lies the former
North Quarry area and the Glacial Grooves State Park.

L45. (Cont'd.)
al History: Esther Sennish
Elizabeth Whitney Curtis
Richard Sennish
1380 Schedule 2, Erie Co. Census, Product of Industry
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SEE ADDENDUM FOR ADDITIONAL/CORRECTED INFORMATION
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lJ L nd Signif
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Germary with his wife, Elizabeth Brinkman end son, Frederick, cconirg to

Kelleys Island c,l1861.

(ERI- 1620)

Bntil he could buy land, he first rented a2 house
on Division St, now known as the "Maples”

His farm and vine-
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50. House Type No.
Code No. Name

51. Historic Outbulidings and Dependencies
Bam Type(s)

Code No. Type

Com Crib or Shed O Smoke House. O Privy
S O Spring House Carriage House
Summer Kitchen O of Ice House

oo

Other _

52. Archaeological Site on Property? ' : > g

Yes O
No D

Owner Collection T 54 Prow
Above Ground Earthworks or Mound O 13 29-30
Cutwrai MateriaisNoted O OAINo. _ Roll No. Picwre Nofs) __£2=30
historic 16 23

&2 (Conwd)

brackets on top of the chamfered porck colurns. The door irto the uprigh?
is 2 & parel type cetailed with rosettes set ir ihe parels. The wirg hezs
a pariiel shed porceh supporieC ty undecorateé charfered colurns.Its frant
-rcade also features & glszed door and a large transomed window set on a
paneled base. Doors and windows throughout the house (except for half-size
windows in the attic eave wall) are trimmed with single triangle pediments
detailed by scroll emblems set in the frieze panels. Windows are all 2/2
types. Other trim details consist of frieze, end, and water table boards.
A shed roof extension on the rear of the wing protects what was originally
a recessed open porch set between the upright and a room extension of the
wing. It is now enclosed. (This is a common configuration for island
houses.) Interior features include vertical tongue and groove wainscoting
and chair rail in dining room (wing), and decorated door enframements.

43. (Cont'd.)

yards prospering, John was able to enlarge his house in 1879 and again in
1888. His son, Frederick, married in 1879 and set up his own household
(ERI-1600). Son John, Jr., born 1866 lived on in the family home with his
wife and children, some of whom established their own homes on the island,
and their children as well; Creat grand sons Hugh lange, has a vacation
home at ERI-1603, and, and Tom Lange at ERI-1555. William Minshall
bought the house and land from John, Jr. c. 1945 and has used it as a vaca-
tion home both for his own family members and as rental. For many years
he maintained a peach and apple orchard on the old farm land.

44, (Cont'd.)
“is located directly behind the rear door of the wing. A front-gables gar-

age is set in the rear corner of the lot. The driveway is also an access
road that connects the house with orchard lots to the north.




OHIO HISTORIC INVENTORY

SNCE e

13
=
-
'
-
o
-3
0 &
e
m; LOCMION S v Saw® Va 28, No, of Siories ‘_L ]
00' north Yes O IR
No QD g+
?
'f Teloll
1.Cnymfﬂ !t Rural, Township & Vicinity §18. Style or Design-rcal Zayival Wi AMClie sTonsg
Xelleys Island FaX P TR koL B T e 31. Wall Construction
8. Site Plan_with Norh Arrow 8. Architect or Engineer Wood frame
a 32. Roof Type & Matena
/ & Conractor or Bunder | Zatle/asobBhinzd
E: ! 33 No. of Bays su;--
Front
21. Original Use, =
bl
=< N Resldence 0 Wt Trosment =<7 ®
141 { X 22. Present Use rd with end 3
'3‘ g :1\ Residsnce as. Pien Shape = SR B
: \
23. Ownership Pubdlic O 3. Changes Addition O
Titus 23 Private Tk (Explain Anere 0 |3
24 Ownars Name & Accmss, ___ 5 Mowd O §5
il known#SInEI Z. iNs. 31.. =
9. UTM. Reference 120 Oxford 3t., Chevy Chas 1
T ] T *3
117] BS[EsDlel [FelogRolo|: - =
Zone Easting Northing 25. Opento Yes O ]
10 e O Structure © Public? No O 3
Buiiding Object O -
1. On National  Yes & 4
Register? No g
13. Pan of Estab. Yes O n
Hist, Dist.? No &

15. Name cof Estabilaned District
XA

41. Distance from and
Faniage-og Aoas

42. Further Description of lmpon.nanm ﬂ:ammm’ru necessary)
The Cattanaush use is a massed-plan, side-zabdled
ne & story uild-,.g with an exterior zazble u.all. a-v‘
limestone chir:.-:ev The symmetrical facade is crossed by a
s*ep;ed pcrch. ts shed roof is supported by spin:”e col-
umns and is ec""a ed by an elaborate Jig-saw cut frieze
paﬂel su ispended from its roof,

Half the porch has been en-
clogad, 7The "T* shape of the house is achieved with & lond

43, History and snnﬂiaml

Findl e,,r and David Cattanaugh (aka Cattamach) appear as

bozrier

20uapTEYY ybdbneuejje)d ybny

1850 island census. <The 1860 records list an 4., GCatt tanaugh l‘v'
Dean (SRI-3%546), and Hugh Cattanaugh ’:w*-g with Anérew Camercnl®
aughs were fishermen, and like andrew Cameron, were Scotsmen -

T PERaE

ne oL S IREEY WhPNYP ana is set back from the bank

Mature dlack ocak and tal;p poplar trees grace the front yard v
~~rut at the rear. apple orchard is nearby. 4 carriaze

45, Sou of mlofm.m
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463'15..
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The zable front of this house i= oriented towards the ) 5
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step ped roof lines and pi¢ sen difference t R~ S
may have been built in sta:es, the wing =
as 2 single hall-and-parler plan. 3oth &
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43, Hist and %_m n

" na%al Lanmeron, a Scotsman, was aboar: a2 propeller ship Tound faor <}
u*per Great Iakes when it stopped =t Charles Carpenter's dock in 1948, =
was bound for a logzinz camp but when he saw Carpenter's clearinz hefl 3
inquired about em pla;.—.en‘. and was subsequent red at 22 ¢ % <

. @
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rances “i

shall “é%‘c Ia. Revision Datels)



£0. House Type No. 53, Farmsieed Plan
Coce No. Name o . . . a
81, Historic Oumuicings and Dependencies
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Code No. Type
Com Crid or Shed T Smoke House, O PO
Sie O Spring House Camage House O
Summer Kitchen O or kca House 2 2 » ® -
Other
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YosX)
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Owner Callsction O /
Above Ground Eartworks of Mound T SL P 2 ol K g
Cuftural Materais Notes & OMINo. _ER=19 oo 37 Piotre Nols

&2 Contey Central, brick, ridse chimney. A1l windows are double-hung, &/6
lizhis with exterior shutters except for a single hung, 2 light attic window
over the south-side door, and the addition of & sliding window in the north
wall of the winz. 4 recessed screen porch is located in the northeast cornevr
of the wing, The house is trimmed with Creek Ievival elements includinz 2
wide frieze-boesrd and end-boards. A single story addition to the eszst wzll cof
4he upright has 2 gable roof, teveled siding, and double-hung, 6/6 light win-
dows., This house displays a remsrkable architectural integrity in tcoth interd
tor and exterior feztures. Interior features include origzinal nardware, chalr
rails and wainscotinz.

43, (Cont'd.) board. In 1850 he returned to his home, St.imerset, on the
St, lawrence River in Canada, where he married his wife, Margaret. after his
merriage, he returned to Xelleys Island and built this house. In 1255, he
was emplged Ly Jeorge KXelley to enlarge the “Upper"Juarry. 4 dock (£2-339 )
was built and a road laid outfrom it to the quarry. Zilns (Zr-339 ) were alsqg
constructed and lime was burned and shipped. The Camerons had many bosrders
over the years, In 1860, one of the toarders was Huzh Cattenaugh, a fellow
3cotsman and fisherman, who built his house (SRI-15€9) on an adjoining parcel
a few years later. 1In 1870, they had another boarder. This tize it was a
Cerman, Herman Hesse, who later bought and operated the forxzer ilcieitizan
winery (ZRI-1730). andrew Cameron also owned a house (SRI=1£0p£) and 1% acres
on Diviesion 3t., tut an 1885 newspaper article estatlished his residence on
the west side of the island. Around 1900, the house was rented ty the KILY I4q.
for its workers. In 1915, the Yinshall fanaily rented the house froa the
Co., purchasing it in 1943.

%717
R

L4, (Cont'd.) property include a four seat privy and a carriage aouse/tarn.
The btarn is two story fram with toard and batten siding ; a haymow is located
in the west side and there is an inclined entrance throush & larze doutle dooy
on the south save wall. JAccess road to this house was vacated from ‘“*1icl§gq

om pab
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ERI-1667

1669

John Lange

A. Cameron

ADDENDUM

#17

#43
#43

#lls

ith5

ik

Date to read "1874" (Hamilton
Collection & Kurt Boker)

Ll: change date to 1874

L2: Add after "(ERI-1670)" "c 1861".
"He had farmed his land until able to
save enough money to build this house"

Reverse, Ll: front gables to read
"front-gabled"

Adds Hamilton Collection, Hayes Fres-
idential Center
Kurt Boker

Ll: sets to read "sits"



